Monday, August 6, 2018 at 3:20:47 PM Eastern Daylight Time

Subject: FW: TONIGHT- Ms. Blair Durkee "Transfeminism in the Trump Era" 7 p.m. in Sperry 105
Date: Monday, March 26, 2018 at 11:21:52 AM Eastern Daylight Time

From: Maria Timberlake

To: Victoria Phillips

Do you have any interest in this?

From: School of Professional Studies <communicator@cortland.edu>
Reply-To: School of Professional Studies <SchoolofProfessionalStudies@cortland.edu>

Date: Monday, March 26, 2018 at 9:01 AM
Subject: TONIGHT- Ms. Blair Durkee "Transfeminism in the Trump Era" 7 p.m. in Sperry 105

CICC and SOGIE present
Ms. Blair Durkec

"Trans Feminism in the Trumg
A trans perspective on feminism
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MONDAY

March 26, 2018 700

SPERRY 105

This event is part on the Women's History Month at SUNY Cortl3
sponsored in part by: the Campus Artist and Lecture Series, the Ce

Gender and Intercultural Studies, the Cultural and Intellectual Cli
Committee, the Institutional Equity and Inclusion Office, and the
Orientation and Gender Identity and Expression Committee

Dr. Jena Nicols Curtis
Pronouns: she/her/hers
Associate Professor
Health Department

Chair, Institutional Review Board
Office of Research and Sponsored Programs

Coordinator Women'’s, Gender and Sexuality Studies
Center for Gender and Intercultural Studies

SUNY Cortland

102 Moffett Center
Cortland, NY 13045
Phone: 607 753 2979

Fax: 607 753 4226
Jena.Curtis@Cortland.edu

Sexual Violence Prevention: No one has to do everything. Everyone has to do something.

What’s YOUR Green Dot?
https://www.livethegreendot.com/
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